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Chisholm, Ann

From: Jackson, Tanya L.

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 2:10 PM

To: Chisholm, Ann

Cc: Shackelford, John; Edwards, Sylvia; Brewer, Nicole

Subject: RE: Questions for the2015-2016 Council Performance Oversight hearing
Attachments: Response to GM -DC Oversight FY2016 (3).doc; CONTRACT ACTIVITY FY15 TO

DATE_FINAL.PDF; PO ACTIVITY FY15 TO DATE_FINAL.PDF

Good Afternoon Ann,
Please find the attached response for PRMT. Let us know if you need additional information.
Have a great afternoon.

Regards,
Tanya

From: Chisholm, Ann

Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 9:32 AM

To: Moore-McGee, Tawnya; Sullivan, Regina A.; Anosike, Dennis; Shackelford, John; Bowersox, Lynn; Burnside, Andrea;
Troup, Robert A.; Hoppe, Allen E.; Potts, Robert O.; Kent, Christian T.; Richardson, Barbara; Borek, Kevin; Brown, Louis J,;
Pavlik, RonaldJr A.; Gaddis, Kevin P.; Foster, Tracey A.

Cc: Quillen, Amy-Celeste; Pierce, Necola; Marshall, Tyronda D.; Jackson, Tanya L.; Moorer, Joi M.; Chambliss, Leenda M.;
Hernandez, Joyce V.; Sullivan, Judy R.; Prevost, Terry; Zeigler, Catherine; Jackson, Arlice R.; McCoy, Darren; Ray-Smith,
Rhonda; Alexander, LaRisa A.; Barr, Cassandra; Debose-Wilson, Terressa

Subject: Questions for the2015-2016 Council Performance Oversight hearing

Importance: High

Good Morning,

WMATA’s Council performance oversight hearing is scheduled for February 18. The hearing will focus on the FY 15
actuals and mid-year FY 16. We received the questions from the Council and | need your help responding to the
questions. The good news is that there are only 36 questions not the usual 90. | have assigned questions to each of
your areas. Please provide responses by February 10,

I have attached your responses from last year’s hearing.
Thanks for your continued support.
Ann

Ann E. Chisholm

Government Relations Officer — District of Columbia
Office of Government Relations and Policy

Office of Chief of Staff

600 5% Street, NW

Washington, DC 20001

202-962-2877

achisholm®@wmata.com







